
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments 

Paul Morris 
12/16/2013 9:1111 
Vahe Stepanian 
Fw: Epstein - add'I assets to tx 
pic23000.gif; pic04907.gif 

Classification: Public 

hi can you keep an eye on this and reach out to harry when arrive, thxx 

Paul Morris 
Managing Director 
Deutsche Bank Private Bank 
345 Park Avenue, 27th Floor 
New York NY 10154 
Office 
Cell: 

Forwarded by Paul Morris/db/dbcom on 12/16/2013 09:13 AM 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Amanda Kirby/db/dbcom 

vahe Stepanian 

Tazia Smith, Paul morni 

12/12/2013 11:01 AM 

Fw: Epstein - add'l assets to tx 

Classification: Public 

FYI 

Best, 
Amanda Kirby 

(Embedded image moved to file: pic23000.gif) 

Amanda Kirby 
Associate 

Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas 
345 Park Avenue, 27th Fl 
New York, NY, USA, 10154-0004 
Tel. 
Fax 
Emai 

(Embedded image moved to file: pic04907.gif) 

  Forwarded by Amanda Kirby/db/dbcom on 12/12/2013 11:00 AM  

From: "Young, Janet E" 

To: Lisa D Hurci 

Cc: Amanda Kirb P8-Service1318 <PB-Service1318@jpmorgan.com>, 

Date: 12/12/2013 10:59 AM 
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